THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO

TODD GLORIA
MAYOR
MEMORANDUM
DATE: March 27, 2023
TO: Honorable Council President Sean Elo-Rivera

Honorable Councilmembers

FROM:  Mayor Todd Gloria @k#ﬂ 5)4 .

SUBJECT: Appointment to the San Diego County Water Authority Board of
Directors

I am appointing Matthew Vespi to the San Diego County Water Authority
Board of Directors.

Mr. Vespi is the City’s Chief Financial Officer and oversees the Financial
Departments of the City of San Diego. He has worked for the City since 2011,
holding various roles that include interim Director of the Risk Management
Department, Executive Assistant Director of the Public Utilities Department,
and most recently, Director of Finance and City Comptroller.

Prior to joining the City of San Diego, Mr. Vespi worked as a finance manager
for the City of Cocoa, Florida, and Osceola County, Florida. He attended the
University of Central Florida, earning a Bachelor of Science in Finance and a
Master of Business Administration.

He is being appointed to a six-year term ending February 4, 2028.

I thank him for his willingness to serve in this capacity.
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cc:  Honorable Mara Elliott, City Attorney
Diana Fuentes, Interim City Clerk
Charles Modica, Independent Budget Analyst





